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(b)(3)

From: B (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:37 PM

To:

Cc: (b)(3)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: NOVs sent

OK, great. Thank you for checking. Have a happy weekend|

From[ J (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 1:33 PM

To: (b)(3)

Ce: (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Subject: RE: NOVs sent

Confirmed. | called back to the senders and confirmed individually. Additionally, | passed the forms on to our Security
folks so that clearances could be confirmed for the meeting.

We should be all set for the in-person folks.

b)(3
T (b)(3)
From: ' (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Sent: Frigay, March 18, :
o | (b)(3)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] NOVs sent

Good afternoonz (b)(3)
Can you confirm receipt of our latest round of NOVs sent yesterday to your fax? Thanks,
- (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Unclassified
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'C05105605

(b)(3)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subiject:

Ali,

Engagement 100646 Congressional Language (b)(3)

| checked the congressional language for the subject engagement with our security folks. They could not find anything
classified about the language. 1 think it is likely safe for us to speak in the open about the language itself.

Please bear in mind that as soon as we cross into program-specific territory, we will likely be at a higher classification
level. Please share this with anyone | missed who may need this info for the engagement. Thank youl

National Reconnaissance Office

Unclassified
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